Dear David, 11/4/92

I must have midaddressed the envelope and someone must have misfield my copy of the
contract because it is not in theffile,..,Asm;n afterthough while I write this il is
checking tousee if I gave it to her. “%anﬁle, if that anvelope want astray, perhaps
it was with that that I inclided the enclosed if you want it for blurbing.

I remember signing it immediately do + could return it immediately in the event you
had an immediate need for it.

I remember also including a note telling you we'd rather not get any money until
next year. Yy purpose was so you could get the interest because we'd just hold the check
until then/ " )

Now about my once~photographic memorys “il had both copdes! §ere it is with the
FBI record you want and another that might interest you. The other is from -

Hoover's personal and confidential file.

It ’the FBI continues to stonewall you on the King records, rather on Hoover's
disclosed copies, as 4% told ysu, I think lesar has a compdete set.

Sorry “il forgot to mail you your copf and glad I asked her to check her files.

Best to you all,

/|
b




